Record of riends fravelling in Jreland,
16560:1765

Concluded from p. 180

I713.

2mo gth,  Thos Wilson of the Province of Leinster
(he stayd ye 6% & first days Meetings & went to Bandon)
with whom ffrds were well comforted & rejoiced in the
Lord for ye good providence of his Visit he was very
Divinely opened to ye states of both Elder & younger
the latter often came to his rememberance that if they will
be faithful to the Lord he will make them Instruments
in his hand to preach the Gospel, But withal he prophecied
that trying times must first come & the Whore will drink
of the Blood of ye saints once more but her Reign will be
short &c.

17, Willm Dover came to Visit friends of this place
& did the like to Bandon.

Peter Fearon (a Nephew of yt Peter Fearon mentioned
in page ( ) happened to be bound to sea for Pensilvania
& stayd here a few days having a Publick Testimony. The
Ship came from Liverpool put him ashore3 at Dublin
and he came by land to meet her here.

224 3mo, Thos Wilkinson a 3¢ time Willm
Armstrong 24 time. their coming was just to the Pro:
Mecting, were very fresh in their Ministry, by whom
friends were well refresh’d & satisfied in their Services.

3o,  John Hall who had been here in a Message
extraordinary to friends of Ireland in the year 1693 tho
bu[t] short in the expressive part, came now 1n a more
publick service, stay’d the first day Meetings and went
to Castlesalem & had a Meeting at Bandon in which
places (as in general he did) & particularly in Corke
Meeting give Warning of great calamities to come in this
Nation, which the late war was little to, for that (said he)
the Lord will send a great Plague to this Nation and to
this City of Corke, so that many thousands will die thereof

3 From this point (the foot of p. 39 of the manuscript) the
handwriting changes.

212
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and they shall lie dead in their streets and Houses, and the
stench thereof will be so great that there will scarcely be
people enough left to bury them, ascribing the cause
thereof to the great Pride and abominable sins this nation
abounds in, and hath not been humbled under the great
deliverances, mercies & plenties, which hath been enjoy’d
since the late war, also by way of Prophecy said that the
time will come that a Prince will sit upon the throne
in England that will receive the Truth & govern in
righteousness.

5th  2d,  John Salkild from Pensilvania William
Baldwin of Lancashire came to visit friends of this
Nation was at the Prov. Meeting at Clonmell, and so to
Corke & other Meetings of this Province.

12th. Margaret Satterthwait (by her Maiden name)
who came sometime past in the service of Truth is come
now a Wife to Joseph Hoare of Corke who went into
Lancashire & married her there.

16. William Copely [Copeland] of Yorkshire serge
Maker cameto visit friends of this nation, he was weaklyin
body and aged, and went no further than Corke.

7th 3 1gth.  George ‘Rooke, Paul Johnson, of Dublin,
came to our Pro: Meeting at Limerick, the first went to
visit friends of the County Tipperary, the latter came to
Corke and return’d by way of Youghall.

8th 3 34, Elizth Jacob, Abigail Craven, came to our
first day Meeting at Corke and had three Publick Meetings
that day, to the comfort and satisfaction of friends, the
motion for coming chiefly belong’d to Abigail.

Ioth ¢ 14, Richard Sealy came to our Pro: Meeting
in Corke, he visited Charlevill, Youghall, Limerick, the
County Tipperary Meetings & Waterford.

I1th o 4th, Luke Cocka Yorkshire Friend, John Greer,
of Ulster Province.

8. Nicholas Lock of the pro: of Leinster landed
from England.

31. Elizt Jacob had a Meeting at Kinsale on ye
Ist day of the week.

I1714.
Ist o 27. Elizt» Rawlinson came a second time in
Truth’s service accompanied by a friend of Lancashire
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not publick, stay’d first days Meetings, 24 day went to
Bandon, & 3¢ day was at Cuppage Hillary’s Marriage &
so on to Charleville.

2d o178, James Wilson of about Westmorland
came to Corke the day before the Pro: Meeting (with a
friend a young man his Companion) and was largely drawn
forth in several Meetings, against the unfaithful disobedi-
ent and careless professors of Truth in whom the love of
the world and coveting after ye Riches and greatness
thereof, had drawn them from their love to Truth, and
that without returning to their first love &c. whilst their
day of visitation lasted wou’d end in sorrow and exclusion
from the Bridegrooms Chamber.

Daniel Rigby of Cumberland, came another way to
the same Pro: Meeting who had been here in the year
One thousand Seven Hundred.

19. Willm Baldwin who had been here in Truths
service with John Salkild last st 3 arrived here from
Liverpool in a ship bound for Pennsylvania wherein
were many families going there also, he had several
Meetings here before friends of the Province separated,
and visited Youghal friends, He was a man of very
exemplary life, & sound & weighty in his Testimony.

3d & 2gth,  Robert Robertson of the North came to
Corke to the Province Meeting.

4t 2 1gth, Ellis Lewis a Welsh friend but a dweller
in Ulster Province, visited friends Meetings as far West as
Skibbereen.

10th-3 11,  John Barecroft and Mungo Bewley of
Leinster province visited the Meetings of this Province,
and went as far West as Castle Salem, John meeting with
an express from home [25t%] left Mungo in the County
Tipperary,whocameagainto Corketothe Province Meeting.

William Dover also was at this province Meeting
he came three days before it.

11tk 2 27th,  Charles Howell first having visited
several Meetings of this Province, came to Corke ten days
before the Pro: Meeting he having on his mind a previous
visit to the Western parts, and beingaccompanied by George
Bewley and other friends, he had a Meeting at Kinsale,
Baltimore, Skibereen and then Bandon and so to the Pro:
Meeting at Corke,
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1st 2 18,  John Barecroft the Ninth time came with
his wife who also had a service in Meetings. It was the

Pro: Meeting & went no farther, returning back to
Leinster.

I715.

Ist » 30oth.  Thos Wilson Jas Dickinson landed this
day from America, stay’d one week day Meeting and
went directly to Mountmellick Pro: Meeting.

4t & 11.  Joshua Northall Ralph Stevenson to
the Province Meeting at Corke.

5t o x2th,  William Greenup Wille Brookfield a
Second time accompanied by a Young Man out of
England viz. Samuel Peacock also by Willm Brookfield
from Dublin, they went to Bandon and West as far as
Skibereen then to the Pro Meeting at Clonmell.

6th 7 16th, Richard Ransum of Norfolk a Miller,
Thos Lightfoot of Leinster Province, they went to
Bandon & Castle Salem.

30. Susanna Saunders her dwelling was at Clifton in
Bedfordhsire. [She died at Lurgan.] Benjamina Padley
of London. Margaret Fawcet with her sister inlaw Sarah
Barrow of Lurgan, the said Margt was here in the year
1700 (with Mary Crouson) her name then was Barrow,
again she came in 1709 her name then was Minshall, she
stay’d here 6% & first day’s Meetings & went no farther,
she dwells now in the County Antrim in Ulster.

ot = 21st.  Jonas Shaw George Delap, of Ulster
they went to Bandon.

I0th o 15. Margaret Langdal of Burlington York-

shire, Sarah Collier of Lincolnshire unmarryd, they went
hence for England.

IIth 5 7t James Greer John Nicholson of Lurgan
they went as far as Skibereen.

Ist z 13th.  Joseph Gill Gregory Russell of Leinster
Province they went to Skibereen.

1716.

4t = 1st,  John Fallowfield (a 24 time) after staying
6t & first days Meetings, he went on 24 day
to a Meeting at Bandon and 3¢ day had a good
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meeting at Kinsale, 4tt day he had a Meeting at Corke
Meeting House, on occasion of Peter Thompson’s burial,
a master of a Ship who died at Cove, the Registry of burials
1s more particular of him and John Fallowfield’s farther
Service at the Grave.

4t z 27. Henry Atkinson Richard Waite a Second
time, of Cumberland. They had a Meeting at Bandon
& Castle Salem & only the First days Meeting here.

5tb = 2gth,  Thomas Story who had been here in 1698
landed here from Bristol and came to town timely to our
afternoon first days Meeting and stay’d about two
weeks, visited Bandon Meeting and had one Meeting at
Kinsale.

6tk 5 4tt,  Joseph Richardson of Lincolnshire Eleazar
Sheldon of Leinster, to the Pro : Meeting.

7t = 15. John Danson came to the Pro: Meeting in
Corke and had been here in the year 1678.

8th 7 21. George Gibson from Kingham Edmad
Peckover from Wells County Norfolk, were at our Pro:
Meeting & no farther.

10th 5 12th, James Hoskins came hither and stayd
about twelve days & went no farther.

20. Thos Wilson came here by way of Limerick
stayed the 6tb and 7th days Meetings, James and he went to
Youghall.

IIth 3 I. George Bewley of Cumberland 24 time,
David Hodgson his kinsman, both went to Bandon.

5. James Bates from Virginia, Geo: Chalkley from
London, they came first to Dublin and visited friends of
this Nation, George & he visited Youghall Meeting, George
took passage to Bristol, James stay’d till the beginning of
the second Month and went off in a Corke Ship bound for
Virginia.

19. Thos Story aforesaid since his landing here
and visiting friends Meetings in this Nation, as also
having had Meetings among the Worlds People and
Professors came again to Corke, & stay’d about 16 days,
in which time many flock’d to the Meetings of the greater
Sort, and the Testimony of Truth was magnified thro
his Ministry, also one time at a Friends Marriage he had
an extraordinary auditory and the Lord’s Power was
eminently over the Meeting, which was so greatly
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throng’d that the house cou’d not contain the People,
he had another Meeting Forenoon & Afternoon on the

first day at Kinsale, and upon going thro’ Mallow, had a
Meeting there among the Town’s People.

1717.

4t 3 21. Deborah Bell Margt Oliffe from London, they
stay’d here a considerable time and had several Meetings,
went to Youghall & Bandon, & stay’d some time after,
till they went towards the County of Tipperary, in most of
these Meetings Deborah was much concern’d to stirr
friends up to their Duty, in a Remembrance of the many
blessings and mercies bestowed upon them, and that none
thro’ a wrong use of these favours may render them-
selves so unworthy, as to cause them to be turn’d into a
curse, & not a blessing ; and warn’d some who were
as in the Eleventh Hour of their Visitation not to delay
time any longer, lest they should come to be wrap’d upin
thick darkness and so partake of eternal night and then
they would wish they had never been born, after they
had taken their leave of friends here they went hence in
order to visit friends in the County Tipperary, & so into
Leinster Province, but in the way about Sixteen Miles
from Corke, Deborah was taken very ill, so that she was
forc’d to return and came here the 14th of the 5t month
with her Companion and friends that accompanied them
from hence, where she hath continued having had
several Meetings amongst us to the great satisfaction &
comfort of friends, the Testimony of Truth being often
exalted over the heads of Transgressors, she often spoke
Prophetically of the Lords work to be carried on in the
Earth, and the great trouble and anxiety of Spirit that
would attend the careless and unconcerned in Sion, they
continued with us from their first coming hither for about
two months and then took shipping for Bristol. She was
a Woman extraordinarily gifted and well Qualified for the
work of the Ministry.

5th 2 20ts, Elizabeth Jacob accompanied by Eliza-
beth Pease came here on purpose to visit friends, she
continued first & 34 Days Meetings and had a Meeting

for the young Folks third day afternoon and so returned
homewards a fourth day.
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6th 2 9. John Peacock from Hambleton in Scotland
travel’d hither on foot and did so thro’ the Kingdom
having some infirmity attending him that he could not
well bear riding.

29. Mary Howard from Essex, Margt Copeland
Westmoreland, had Meetings here 6tk and first days, Mary
went into the West as far as Castle Salem and return’d
fifth day, they continued here ’till second day after and
set forward to Charlville.

7t & 20. Elizabeth Townsend Rebeccah Jopson,
two plain Women from the north of England, they
continued here only first days Meetings, were sound &
weighty in their Testimonies, and were for exalting the
Ancient Testimony of Truth in respect to plainness in
Apparel &c.

24. Thomas Burton Joseph Gurney from Norwich
stay’d 34 & 6Oth days Meetings, were at our Province
Meeting, had a Meeting with the Young People a third
day in the Afternoon & went hence to Youghall.

10th 3 21. Richard Sealy to our Province Meeting.

12th 7 8.  Thos Harrison from the North of England,

stay’d first days Meetings, went to Bandon, was at our
third days Meeting & from hence to Charlevill.

Ist & 5th,  Elizabeth Jacob Abigail Craven came
to visit friends as also Marg’ret Hoare who then lay very
weak, they were at our 6th 1st & 34 Days Meetings, and had
a Meeting with the young People of both sexes, First day
after being the 10th Inst and our Pro: Meeting, they had
(with concurrence of friends) a meeting at Kinsale,
accompanied by Cha: Howell and other friends of ye
Province & of Corke, which Meeting was pretty quiet, the
people attentive andtothesatisfaction of friends. Abigail
continued here ’till the death of our dear friend Margaret
Hoare which was the 24% Inst to whose Burial Elizth
Jacob return’d with other friends from Limerick, and
Charlevill, the Corpse being brought to the Meeting
House there was a great gathering of People, and many
of those of Note were present, the Testimony of Truth
exalted suitable to the occasion & in respect to our
deceased Friend, of her Labours, Travels, & Concern for
the welfare of Sion. Many were tender’d & the Meeting
ended in a solemn manner.
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1718.

34 2 31t. John Adam Wille Pickerin from about
Yorkshire stayd our first day’s Meeting & went hence to
Youghall.

4t 2 7. Rachel Tucker Ann Pengelly from about
Exeter they landed at Waterford and came thence to our
Pro: Meeting.

6th 2 6th, Mary Hoskins Elizth Stamper both Sisters
from London, the first married the other a maiden friend
they took shipping hence for Bristoll.

7tb 3 8th  George Rooke Willm Brookfield from Dublin
were at our third day Meeting, went to Bandon & Castle
Salem and had a Meeting a sixth day at Kinsale the
people very quiet and attentive tho not so many as are
usually on a first day, they were at our first day’s
Meeting and went hence next day to Charlevill.

27. Sarah Ealand from Yorkshire Kath: Storrs
from Derbyshire came here two weeks before our Pro:
Meeting, went in that time a fourth day to Youghall &
return’d sixth day, stay’d our first day Meetings, and went
to Bandon a second day, from thence to Kinsale, and had
a good Meeting there a third day, & returnd to our sixth
days meetings and continued here untill ye Pro: Meeting
was over, and went hence wth friends to Waterford, in all
which Meetings amongst friends they were zealously
concernd for the growth and prosperity of Truth and
against a loose libertine spirit, but especially Sarah who
was a Woman largely gifted and well qualified for the
work of the Ministry.

ot 32 21. John Barcroft & Elizabeth his wife from
Leinster were at our Province Meeting and had a Meeting
with the young People of both sex 34 day afternoon, they
went hence with friends into the County Tipperary, they
seem’d well satisfied wtt their visit.

12tk 3 5tb, Richard Sealy had a Meeting at Dungarvan
in his way to Corke with Mungo Bewley.

6tt. Mungo Bewley Alexr Shelley had two meetings
on a first day at Kinsale, one at Baltimore, one at
Skibereen and in their return had an opportunity with the
family at Castle Salem, and a meeting at Bandon and
so to the Quarterly Meeting at Corke, after which
they had a Meeting at Tallow and Caperquin.

Vol. x.—1124.
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171Q.

4th 3 10th, Mary Ellerton, Yorkshire, Mary Nickson,
Lancashire, were at our sixth & first days Meetings,
& second day had a Meeting with the young People, third
day had a Meeting at Bandon where Thos Rigg’s Marriage
was accomplish’d, they went thence to Baltimore, had a
Meeting fifth day morning and one at Skibereen in the
afternoon, sixth day at Castle Salem, and return’d that
Evening to Bandon, next day to Kinsale where they
had two Meetings on first day, return’d to Corke that
Evening, were at the Women’s three Weeks Meeting next
day and our third day meeting following, theystay’d ’till
fifth day and then went towards Limerick.

s5th o 1st.  Samuel Hopwood Cornwall Peter Williams
not Publick Exeter, they were here about two weeks in
wek time had several Meetings, and Samuel was ardently
concern’d for the promotion of Truth, and growth &
Prosperity of Sion, he spoke Prophetically that the Lord
was about to concern some in our Meeting for his work
& service 1n the Ministry and would make them valiant
for his name, if they would be but faithfull, he was sound
and welghty in his Testimony. They went as far as
Castle Salem and went hence to Charlevill.

15. Jonas Shaw from the North was here sixth
and first days Meetings & went as far as Bandon.

24. Robert Collier Lincolnshire, Paul Johnson
Dublin.

7th 2 latter end. John Turner Lurgan took ship-
ping here for England.

8t & 15. Joseph Gill Dublin, Abraham Fry, Kings
County, were at our Province Meetmg

17. Caleb Granger Durham, Thos* Greenwood, West-
morland to Bandon and Castle Salem.

10th 2 2d.  Samuel Wilkinson Antrim, went as far as
Bandon, was here at our Sixth day’s Meeting, and stay’d
till third day it being our Province Meeting.

5th, Robert Sinclaire of Connaught was at the
Province Meeting, Samuel and he went hence to Youghall.

14720.

| 24 5 6, Deborah Bell who with her Companion
took shipping here for Bristoll in 1717, landed here this
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day from Bristoll to the Joy and Comfort of iriends, she
tarried here some time and went hence through Meetingsin
the County of Tipperary &c. in order for the Half Years
Meeting.

3d § 24th, Deborah Bell aforesaid having been at the
Half years Meeting and visited friends in her return, by
the way of Mountmelick &c. came here this day, where
she continued, having had several satisfactory Meetings
with friends of this city, till the gtt of 4tb 2 at which time
she took shipping for Bristoll.

17. Benjamin Holme who was in Truth’s service
in America, landed at Kinsale and came to Corke this
day soon after the Meeting was gather’d.

4tb £ 239, Ann Orde Mary Scott Durham. Two
plain honest minded friends, went hence to Bandon &
Castle Salem, having been first at our 6t and first
day’s Meetings, they return’d & were at our Pro:
Meeting. ,

29. Joshua Fielding from London, stay'd our Pro:
Meeting. Catharine Raile landed here from Bristol,
she had been here in the year 1712 with Mary Trueman,
but came now without a Companion.

6th 2 4tb,  Alce Alderton Elenor Moore Yorkshire
were at our 6tt & 1st day’s Meetings, went to Bandon
a 24 day and had a Meeting there, next day return’d in
the afternoon, and because the Pro: Meeting at Waterford
was to be on the first day following, there was a Meeting
for all friends appointed on fourth day afternoon, and so
being clear went next day to Youghall in order for the
Pro: Meeting, Alce seem’d to be prophetically engag'd
that the Lord wou’d concern some in our Meeting 1n an
eminent manner for his work & service it they were but

faithfull.
1ott, Ann Erwin formerly Wilson came here this

evening, went next day to Bandon and Castle Salem
return’d seventh day and was at our first day Meeting.
r1th 2 26th, Benjamin Kidd, Yorkshire, Jona:
Eves his Compi from Leinster, they had a Meeting at
Castle Salem, and one in their return at Bandon, its to
be remember’d that at the Meeting at Castle Salem
Benje Kidd said that was a fresh visitation from the Lord
to that Family, and if they did not make good use of it,
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he believ’d (or to that Effect) they may never have
another, or the like again.

28. Paul Johnson was at our Province Meeting.

1721.

24 3 7t Joshua Northall & James Pim, a young man,
was at our first day’s meeting and went on third day to Kill-
common, Joshua was much concern’d to stirr up friends
to diligence and more circumspection in conversation.

7th £ 11. Deborah  Elly, Ross, Mary Martin,
formerly Haywood from Dublin, they went as far as
Bandon, and were at our sixth and third day’s Meetings.

13. Richard Sealy Waterford was at our sixth
and 1st day’s Meetings, and third day was at the Marriage
of Geo: Knight & Fra: Griffits.

19th, John Thompson of Westmoreland went as
far as Bandon, and return’d the same day, and was at our
Sixth day’s Meeting.

gth 2 18th, Geo: Bewley John Hodgson, Cumberland,
John Burton Yorkshire, Joseph Watson Cumberland,
3d 2 14t 1721. John Richardson Joseph Bunting,
of Yorkshire 342 16t 1721. Jos. Bunting & Jos.
Watson went as far as Bandon, John being unwell could
not go, they all stay’d here our Quarterly Meeting, and
had a Meeting with the youth of both sex, which was very
serviceable and hope will be remember’d.

sth & 2d, Mary Brockelbank Elizabeth Fisher, Kendal
stay’d here third day 6t and first days Meetings, they
visited friends of Bandon, & went hence to Youghall.

6tb 2 21st, Mary Wpyatt and Susanna Thornton
landed here from Bristoll, stay’d here sixth, and first days
Meetings, this being the 3¢ time Mary was here.

7t mo. 17, Esther Clear of Pensylvania having
been some time in England, in the service of Truth came
accompanied with Sarah Lay of London to visit friends ot
Ireland, they had a Meeting at Kinsale, and were at our
first, second & third days Meetings.

1722.

3d 2 8th, Joshua Northall, Jacob Fuller John Bare-
croft Leinster,.

ot 2 11th, James Dickinson John Erwin of
Cumberland, went to Bandon and had a Meeting at the
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usual time, and an evening Meeting very large and full
to great satisfaction, went thence next morning to Kinsale
had a Meeting there, the People very orderly, stay’d three
days at Corke, being the Quarterly meeting, and had a
Meeting with the youth of both sex and on the sixteenth
set forwards towards Limerick.

1st 2 224, Elizabeth Kendall Grace Smithey.

- 1723.

4t 2 262, Henry Jackson, Yorkshire.

28,  John Apleton landed here from Philadelphia,
Michael Williams, Samuel Hopwood. These three were
at the Province Meeting

Eliztt Pease Eliztt Wilson these were also at the
Pro : Meeting and had also a Particular Meeting with
our young People, where Sam! Hopwood was very
powerfully open’d, & drawn forth towd our Youth, as
was also Henry Jackson.

6tk § 2d. Samuel Hopwood return’d here, where it
was remark’d that he said, the Lord would cut off some
of our Young men, and make them Examples of his wrath
if they did not speedily repent, pressing them to bow to the
small but lovely appearance of Christ.

8t 3 1gth,  John King Cheshire Wille Tomlinson
Lancashire.

12th § 29. Joseph Gill Samuel Sheldon Dublin,
they had a Meeting at Kinsale, & Bandon & stay’d
y¢ Pro: Meeting.

1724.

7tb £ 26,  John Fothergill Yorkshire John Ashton
near Birr, they had a Meeting at Skibereen, Castle Salem,
Bandon and Kinsale, returnd to Corke and went hence
to the Pro: Meeting at Limerick.

28. Michael Williams was here at a third day
meeting, and went hence to the said Pro: Meeting.

82 & Nicholas Harris Abigail Boles had two Meet-
ings at Kinsale on a first day which were to satisfaction.

17. Richard Sealy was at our first and third days
Meetings, and had a Meeting a fourth day at the Meeting
House, where the corpse of Ebenezer Pike was brought
for want of sufficient room at the House.

1oth 3 18,  Julian Frankland Yorkshire Sarah
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Jackson Lancaster, went to Bandon & return’d to the
Province Meeting at Corke.

8th 3 26th, Elizabeth Jacob came to our Province
Meeting and stay’d our third days Meeting.

11th 3 2gth.  John Fothergill return’d a second time
into these parts, and had a Meeting at Mallow in his way
here, which was large and to great satisfaction, he was at
our following first days Meetings in which he was closely
concern’d to stirr friends up to a lively concern, and to
quit themselves of the world as much as possible, and those
that were behind in their Duty may come forward in a
holy zeal for the Lord & his Truth, he was next day at our
Men and Women’s Meetings at which he was very service-
able both in advice and Counsell in Truth’s affairs, after
Meeting he went to Bandon, and next day to Skibereen
where he had a Meeting which began at the third hour,
and next day being the 4tk day of the week had a Meeting
at Baltimore to great satisfaction, next day had a Meeting
at Castle Salem of good service to that Family, after
Meeting went to Bandon, and had a Meeting there which
began about the 6t hour, and was to satisfaction, many
of the Town’s people flocking in, and next day being 6tb
day had a Meeting at Kinsale and that evening came to
Corke, and stay’d our Pro: Meeting, which was the first
day following, he stay’d till third day, and had a Meeting
with the Youth of both sex, and 4th day left thisin company
with friends of the County Tipperary, all the Meetings
he had with friends here were generally to satisfaction, he
labouring fervently for the good of friends in general, being
an able Minister of the Gospel.

Ist 2 20th, Thos Baker was here at our Province

Meeting and went home to Youghall.

1725.

4t 2 31st, Kath Miller Hannah Judd Leinster, they
went as far as Castle Salem, return’d to our first days
Meeting, were at our third day Meeting & went hence
to Youghall.

sth 2 25th,  Richard Sealy, Waterford, Benjar Holme,
Yorkshire, John Russell, Meath, Paul Johnson, Dublin,
Jona : Barnes, near Birr, Were all at our Pro: Meeting
and had a Meeting with the Youth of both Sex.

.
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Daniel Whitton, Carlow, John Ashton, near Birr,
were here likewise a third day after our Province Meeting.

6tk 2 2d.  Benj» Holmes Paul Johnson had two meet-
ings at Kinsale on a first day, one of which was very large,
the people in general pretty quiet & to good satisfaction.

7th 2 10tb,  Abigail Thompson, Yorkshire, Elizabeth
Wilson, Kendal, came to Corke from the Pro: Meetingat
Limerick, they went to Bandon, Castle Salem, &
Skibereen, in their return Elizth having a concern on her
Mind to have a Meeting at Kinsale, notice was given to
friends at Corke, some of whom with Benj» Holme came
there a first day morning, and had two good meetings to
general satisfaction, they went hence to Youghall.

8tb 2 18th, Benjar Holme who cameto Corke the latter
end of the 5tk 3 inthe service of Truth, had diverse meetings
amongst friends, also amongst others in sundry places
vizt. at Kinsale, Bandon, Ross, Castle Salem, Skibereen,
Baltimore, Dunmanway, Middleton, Youghall, Tallow,
Castlelyons, Mallow, Caperquin, & Dungarvan, in the
County Tipperary at Carigg, Feathard, Clonmell, Cashel,
and at Tipperary, he had Meetings also in sundry places
in the County of Kerry, accompanied with Charles Howell,
and several other friends, they set forward from the Pro:
Meeting at Limerick, and went to Rathkeale, had a
Meeting there, also at Newcastle, Listowell, Lixnaw,
Ardfert, Tralee, where they had two large Meetings, from
thence to Castlemain, Killarny and Macromp, and had a
Meeting in each place, to all which there came diverse of
acct 1n the World, & the people sober and attentive to hear
the testimony of truth declar’d, with which many seem’d
affected, & diverse who before, had heard or known little

of the principle of Truth were well satisfied wt: what they
hear’d.

N.B. Our friend Benja= Holme visited the families of
friends in this City generally to their satisfaction, he had a
Meeting also at Kilworth in his way to the Half years
Meeting.

1726.

34 = 8¢, Elizabeth Wilson Jane Gee Leinster, they
were at our sixth and first days Meetings, and went
Westward as far as Bandon, and Baltimore, and went from
hence to Youghall.
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3d & 20th,  Daniel Glaister Cumberland, went to
Bandon & stay’d the Province Meeting here.

25. Richard Sealy, Waterford, Mungo Bewley,
Edenderry, Ephraim Heritage, Edenderry, were at our
Pro: Meeting, and had a Meeting with the young people,
Mungo and Ephraim were at Bandon & Skibereen.

5tb o 4tb,  John Estaugh from the Jersies came here
from the Yearly Meeting at London, by way of Bristol,
he went to Bandon, & from hence to Charlewvill.

Edmond Peckover, Norfolk, Benjamin Parvin, Moat.
Edmond was desirous of having a Meeting amongst
the People of this City, for which reason our first day
afternoon Meeting was deferr’d until the fourth hour,
and a great appearance of People there was and seem’d
well satisfied.

8th & . Joseph Gill and his Wife came to visit friends
of this City.

ITth 3 25th,  Joseph Jordan Landed here from
Bristol and it being the time of our Pro: Meeting, stay’d
here that week, and was at the Marriage of Joshua Strang-
man and Ann Pike.

172%.

2d 2 13th, Thomas Hand, Norfolk, Thos Braddock,
Ballitore, were at our Pro: Meeting, & went towards
Limerick.

34 5 27th,  John Fisher John Yeats, Yorkshire, were
at our Pro: Meeting, and went hence to Charlevill.

4t 2 gtb,  Paul Johnson, Dublin.

14. Henry Atkinson, Cumberland, Ralph Steven-
son, Leinster, were at our sixth and first days Meetings,
& went hence to Charlevill.

24. Hannah Harris, Eliztt Pim, Leinster, Elizabeth
Wilson by her maiden name, who came here some time
past in the service of Truth, in company with Abigail
Thompson, is now come the wife of Jonathan Hutchinson.

29. William Backhouse Lancashire, was at our
sixth and first days Meetings, he went to Bandon, &
return’d same day, & went hence to Youghall, he was
companion to Henry Atkinson.

gth & gtb,  Abigail Boles landed here this morning
(being first-day) from Bristol having been in the service of
Truth in several parts of America, as Pensylvania, Mary-
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land, Virginia, North Carolina, East and West ]Jersies,
New York, Long Island, Rhode Island, Nantucket, Nar-
raganset, Boston & Connecticut.

142, Thomas Carr John Shaw of Lancashire, they

went to Baltimore.

1728.

3d 2 14, John Ashton, Joni Barnes, near Birr.

stb 2 10. Paul Johnson, Dublin.

Mary Glover Deborah Fell were at our first and third
day Meetings, went to Bandon, and from hence to the Pro:
Meeting at Limerick, Mary was much concern’d in Exhort-
ing friends to diligence in preparing for their latter end.

Elizabeth Whartn[a]by from Philadelphia came here
from Youghall, and stay’d here about six weeks, during
which time when able, attended Meetings, being an
ancient Woman, her Companion was a young Woman,
her Cousin not Publick, she went to Bandon and had a
satisfactory Meeting there and went hence to Limerick.

20th,  Jane Fenn from Pensylvania accompanied
with Abigail Boles, came here to our Quarterly Meeting,
went Westward, as far as Baltimore, & had two large
Meetings at Kinsale on a first day to general satisfaction,
went to Youghal, return’d here and was at the Marriage
of Benjar Fennel & Ann Dennis, and went hence to the
Burial of Deborah Cooke at Clonmel, she was very much
~concern’d for the sake of the young People of this City.

John Ashton, Joni Barnes, near Birr, was at said
Qua : Meeting.

8r 11. Joshua Toft, Staffordshire, Henry Francklyn,
York, they had a Meeting at Kinsale in their return from
the West, also an evening Meeting in this City for those of
another perswasion, which was large and to satisfaction,
the service fell to Joshua’s lot, who was well qualified
- for the Work of the Ministry.

11th 2 6, Stephen Ledgwick, Tho* Chapman, York-
shire, Peter Hudson, Daniel Glaister, Cumberland.

12th 2 24, Dan! Whitton, Carlow, Sam! Pearson,
near Edenderry, Susanna Morris who suffered Shlp-
wreck near Dungarvan, Eliztt Jacob.

1st 2 7tb,  James Pillar of Ulster, Robt Sinclair of

Ballymiry.
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1720.

2d 7 2d. Samuel Hopwood from Cornwall landed
here, & return’d by way of Limerick 4t & 234 to our Pro:
Meeting.

4th 5 239. Mary Slater of Yorkshire accompanied by
Mary Fawcet a young Woman of Cumberland, who
came forthin a Publick Testimony in her Journey thro’
this nation.

John Ashton, Jona Barnes, near Birr were at said
Pro: Meeting.

5th o 18th, Mary Richardson formerly Sympson.
Pheebe Tillotson, Yorkshire. .

6th & 4th,  Sam! Hopwood return’d again to our Pro:
meeting. John Heslam, John Scott, Yorkshire.

7th o 15t William Longmire, Lancashire. Samuel
Stephens, County Wexford. Robert Jordan of Virginia
landed here from Swanzy and went hence to Charlevill.

8th 5 10th, Ann Splatt Sarah Frost about Exeter,
having visited friends in this nation, stay’d some time
for shipping here, and had good service amongst us, and
embarked for Bristol, parting in love and unity.

gth 3 23. Samuel Hopwood return’d again & took
shipping for England.

roth 5 1gth, Benjamin Kidd (now married to the
Widow Basely [Beasley]) landed here, was at diverse
Meetings here, also at Youghall and Bandon, he had an
evening Meeting for sake of the Townspeople who were
sober and attentive,

Ist o 1st.  John Ashton Joni Barnes were at our
Pro: Meeting, afterwards return’d home by way of
Limerick, where John found a Concern to come back
again to Corke, and accordingly did to the comfort of the
well minded.

1730.

4th 7 18th.  Tabitha Horner Mary Cooper, Yorkshire,
were at our sixth and first day Meetings, went hence on
second day to Bandon, and were at our third day Meeting,
in all which Meetings Tabitha was earnestly concern’d, to
stirr friends up to their duty in a religious Worship of God,
and not to rest contented in an outward form, Sincerity
at heart being much wanting. She was a Woman well
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qualified for the work of the Ministry. They went hence

to Youghall.
6t 3 24th,  John Adams landed at Youghall, the 224

Inst from Bristol, and stay’d their first day Meetings—
came here the 24t went to Bandon & continued here ’till
the 31t and was at all our Meetings during that time,
& went hence to Charlevill.

26tt,  John Ashton Jonid Barnes came here about
some business and were at our sixth and first day
Meetings.

7th 2 2d,  Elizth Barecroft Eliztt Pim from Leinster.

10th 2 1gth, Susanna Morris who suffered shipwreck
two years ago near Dungarvan, and travel’d since in the
service of Truth in England & Holland, came here
accompanied by Frances Durrans from Whitehaven (not
publick) to the comfort & satisfaction of friends, she stay’d
our Pro: Meeting and third day Meeting following, and
went hence to Charlevill. She was ardently concern’d
that friends should keep in that plainness, Truth had led
them into, and against the vain custom many have got
of wearing Periwiggs.

Paul Johnson from Dublin stay’d till our first day
Meeting after the Pro: Meeting, and went hence to
Charlevil to the marriage of Nichs Harris’s Daughter.

Daniel Whitton from Carlow was at said Pro:
Meeting and went hence homeward.

11th 5 218,  Arthur Jones landed here from Pensyl-
vania, stay’d sometime, & took shipping for Wales.

23. John Woodrow from Suffolk came a week before
the Pro: Meeting, and stay’d till sixth day morning
after, he was fervently concern’d for the growth and
prosperity of Truth, and in a Meeting appointed at
Riche Pike Senrs for Ministers, Elders, and members of
Mens Meetings, with some Women friends, he was very
plain and weighty in his concern, especially to Elders,
to whom he signified that a spiritual Lethargy, Dulness,
and Dryness had got in among some in several places, and
that 1f they were not faithfull to discharge that trust
committed to them in that station in the Church, the Lord
would raise up some that were young, who would take
their Crown and honour from them, & charged Ministers
also to discharge themselves faithfully, without daubing
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with untemper’d Mortar, the next day he found a Concern
on his Mind, to have a Meeting that evening with some of
our sober Neighbours at the Meeting House who gather’d
about the 6t hour, and were sober and attentive both
to his and friends satisfaction.

1731.

Ist 3 27. Anna-Gill, Dublin, Mary Harris, Mount-
rath, came some time before our Pro: Meeting went to
Youghall and return’d to ye Pro: Meeting & went hence
to ye County Tipperary.

5th & 1st, Thomas Fell North of England was at our
sixth & first day’s Meetings, he was earnestly concern’d
that friends may keep up to the ancient Testimony of
Truth, in all things relating to our holy Profession, that as
Truth is now the same as it was in the beginning when we
were gather’d to be a people, so it will not allow that
in us now that it once disalow’d, He went hence to
Youghall.

sth,  Jane Gee Eliztt Pease were at our third day
Meeting, Jane stay’d till after the first day Meetings,
and was at y¢ Womens Meeting on second day, then went
to Castle Salem to see her Sister Dorothy Morris, Elizth
return’d to Limerick the sixth day before.

22. Mary Ellerton, York. Margt Copeland, West-
morland, came here from the Pro: Meeting at Limerick,
stay’d here some time and went to Bandon, Mary was
earnestly concerned for the growth and prosperity of the
Church, and against a libertine spirit in some, saying they
lick’d up what their forefathers had disembogued, and laid
waste what they had endeavour’d to support, alluding to
the vain fashions of the World in one, and the testimony of
Truth in the other, they had a Meeting with the young
People of both sex, and went hence to Youghall.

7th 2 8th,  Joseph Glaister an ancient friend from
Cumberland, had but one Meeting here on a sixth day,
notice being given before, to have as full a Meeting as
conveniently might be, because for some reasons he could
not stay longer, he went hence to Charlevill.

John Ashton Jond Barnes came here from the Pro:
Meeting at Waterford about some business, and were at
several Meetings as they came in course.
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8t 2 10th, Mungo Bewley from Leinster came here
to our Pro: Meeting and had good service amongst friends.

11th 3 224, Arthur Jones John Ashton came from
the Pro: Meeting at Mountmelick, by way of Limerick,
they were at our first day Meetings, and third day following
John return’d homeward after Meeting, Arthur continued
here some days longer, went to Bandon & from hence
accompanied by Geo: Bewleyinto the County ot Tipperary,
and Waterford, and return’d in the 12t 2 by way of
Youghal to our Provmce Meeting, and after took shipping
for Bristol.

1732.

1t 2 . Andrew Cramer a Pensylvania Friend came
here and had good service amongst friends, he went to
Bandon, and hence to Limerick. He was an High German
by birth.

4tb 2 17t Edward Tylee from Bristol, Dan! Hughson
Leinster, John Ashton Ditto, were at our Pro: Meeting, and
went to Bandon. Edwd & Daniel went hence to Limerick.

7th 2 8th, John Cadwalader, Ann Roberts, Mary
Penill, landed here from Pensylvania, being Inhabitants
of yt Province. Ann and Mary stay’d here some
Meetings, and had good service amongst friends, & took
shipping here for Wales, John continued longer and went
to Bandon and Youghall, came back from thence &
stay’d our first and third day Meetings, and went hence
to Charlevil the 2%t Inst in order to visit the Nation;
He was a man sound in doctrine, and of a reaching
Testimony, as were also the two Women {riends.

26th, Andrew Cramer return’d from Limerick, after
he had visited several parts of the Nation and went hence
to Youghall.

8tb o . Daniel Badger, Bristol, Jonda Barnes, Leinster,
came here two days before the Pro: Meeting Daniel
went hence to Youghal, He was a Young man well qualified
for the Work of the Ministry.

John Ashton came to said Pro: Meeting.

Andrew Cramer after he stay’d some time at Youghal,
return’d again to said Pro: Meeting, he was not so easy
to friends in this and the last Visit, as he was at his first,
he return’d again to Youghal in order to the Half years
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Meeting where friends had some Occasion to deal with
him.

It . John Cadwalader after he had visited most
parts of the Nation, return’d here again where he remain’d
sick for some time, after his recovery he went hence to
Waterford, in order to the Half years Meeting, He had
a meeting at Kins[ale].

1733.

34 2 Joseph Gill from Dublin came to give this
province a Visit, he had good service amongst us to the
comfort and satisfaction of friends, he had Meetings at
Bandon and Kinsale, and went hence to Youghall.

sth 3 1st,  Elizabeth Simkins, Northumberland, Alce
Featherstone, Northamptonshire, they went to Bandon
and hence to Youghal.

16. Nicholas Lock from Leinster came here to visit
friends, with whom they were well satisfied, he went to
Bandon and hence to Limerick.

25th,  John King, Cheshire, Eleazer Sheldon, Leinster,
were at our sixth and first days Meetings, they went to

Bandon, and hence to Youghall.
6t & 6th, Mary Wyatt, Essex, Eliztt Baker near

Bristol, landed here from Bristol and had sundry Meetings
amongst us, to the Comfort and satisfaction of the well
minded, they went hence to Limerick, and had a Meeting
at Youghall—Mary’s son and daughter accompanied her
in this Journey.

7th 3 224, Paul Johnson Dublin, accompany’d by
Robt Scott came here to visit friends to our Province
Meeting, & stay’d first day’s Meetings following.

Mary Penill who landed here in the Seventh Month
last year, wtt John Cadwalader and Ann Roberts from
Pensylvania, came now (accompany’'d by Grace Skyrin
from Westmorland) after she had been thro’ several
parts of England and Wales, they had good service
amongst us to the Comfort and Satisfaction of the honest
hearted ; Mary said the Lord was about to Concern some
that were young in years in that Meeting, and woud
endue them with a double portion of his Spirit, if they
were faithfull, She was largely open’d in the Mysteries of
Gods Kingdom, being well qualified for the Work of the
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Ministry, it was the time of our Province Meeting ; They
went hence to Youghall.

Eliztt Jacob came from the County of Carlow
accompanied by Samuel Watson to said Province Meeting
and went hence also to Youghall.

gth & 224, Abigail Boles landed here from Bristol,
after she had been in Truths service in several parts of
England, She continued here a week and had several
Meetings amongst friends to their Comfort, and a
Meeting also appointed at the Meeting House for the Burial
of Ann Derkindren the 28t Inst which was to good satis-
faction, the People being sober and attentive to hear Truth
declar’d.

27. Elizabeth Baker who accompanied Mary
Wyatt here last 6t 2 came this day from the County
Tipperary, where she left her Companion with her Son
who was taken sick there, she took ship here the first of
the tenth month for Bristol.

10th 3 6th, Mary Wyatt with her Son and Daughter
together with John Ashton came here this day from
the County of Tipperary, John stay’d here several Meetings
and was with Mary, at a Meeting at Kinsale & Bandon
which she appointed and had good scrvice thereat, She
had also two large Evening Meetings in our Meeting
House, which were very full each time, & the People
sober and attentive to hear Truth declard, several of
note being there, These Meetings were to the satisfaction
of Friends and others, & concluded in a solemn manner.
Mary continued here labouring in the Work of the
Ministry in our several Meetings ’till the sixth of the 11tb 2
wailting a Passage to Bristol, in all which Meetings she was
earnestly engag’d for the Promotion of Truth, and that
things might be in good order amongst us, being a Woman
sound and lively in her Testimony After she went to
Cove 1n order to take ship, she continued there from 1st
day evening, to sixth day following, then came in the
evening to Corke, & went next morning to Youghall,
where she had good service with friends and an Evening
Meeting with the Inhabitants, which was large and to
general satisfaction, the Wind still contrary, She came
to Corke, was at our 3¢ day Meeting & next day sail’d
for Bristol.
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11th 3 26th, William Slater from Yorkshire, came here
to our Pro: Meeting, and had good service amongst friends,
he was at the Marriage of John Dennis Junr and Sarah
Newenham, where was a great concourse of People, and
many of Note, which considering the Number the Meeting
ended pretty orderly. He was a plain honest hearted
friend and concern’d for the growth and prosperity of
Truth, & went hence to Youghall.

1st o gtb, Nicholas Lock came to our Pro: Meeting,
and stay’d a week after, with whom friends were well

satisfied. He went hence to Youghall, in order for
Waterford.

1734.

24 § 6, Thos Frethwaite [Fairthwaite] from the
Borders of Yorkshire came here, was at our first day
Meetings, went on second day to Bandon, came back that
Evening, and was at our third day Meeting, he was a Plain
honest hearted friend and had a good gift in the Ministry
and went hence to Charlevill.

3d 3 26th, Mungo Bewley Sam! Stevenson landed
at Kinsale from Philadelphia, they were near two years
in America in the service of Truth, came this day to Corke,
and continued here till the Pro: Meeting, which was a week
after, at which Mungo had good service to the Comfort
& satisfaction of friends, and at the conclusion of
the meeting, of Business, desir’'d frds of the Womens
Meeting then sitting may Join the Meeting, which was
accordingly done, & very suitable Council & Advice given
to each, they went hence into the County of Tipperary.

4th 3 1st, Mary Harris Sarah Dickson from the
North of England, were at the aforesaid Pro: Meeting
and went hence to Youghall.

John Cadwalader landed here from Bristol and
was at said Pro: Meeting, Friends were glad to see
him again, and were comforted in his service amongst
us. He went to Limerick and return’d again in order
for Bristol where he intended to embark for Pensylvania.

6ts 3 28th,  Nicholas Lock came here from the Pro:
Meeting at Limerick, stay’d about twelve days had good
service amongst friends and went hence to Youghall.

8tb 3 8th, Samuel Chan[d]lor from Bristol landed here
and came to Meeting after it was gather’d being the time
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of our Pro: Meeting. He stay’d till after our first day’s
Meeting and went hence to Youghall.

1oth 2 1. Elizabeth Pease being here at the Pro:
Meeting with Sarah Pearce, had a Concern on her Mind
to have a Meeting at Kinsale, which friends approved of,
and being accompanied by Cha: Howell, Elizthr Tomey, &
several others from Corke, they had two meetings there
on a first day, the latter being large & to satisfaction,
except some disturbance made by a Person who had taken
too much strong liquor, they went hence to Youghall,
stay’d our first day Meeting & return’d home.

28th,  Samuel Stevenson from the County Wexford
came to our Pro: Meeting.

Eliztt Jacob came to said Pro: Meeting, & stay’d
our first day Meetings following & had good service
amongst us, whose Concern and labour of Love hope will
be minded by the Honest hearted, She went hence to the
County of Tipperary.

I735-

3d 2 24th, Rowland Wilson from Westmorland came
here this day and was at our first day Meeting where he
had good service and was concern’d for the growth and
prosperity of Truth, but not being th’roughly clear, there
was a Meeting appointed Second day Afternoon at the
4tt hour, wherein he discharg’d himself faithfully, and
spoke home to the states of some, He was sound and
weighty in his testimony, and went hence next day to
Limerick.

4t & 234, Mary Lewis Rebecca Minshall from Chester
County in the Province of Pensylvania, landed here
this day from Bristol and continued here above two
weeks, they went to Bandon and Youghall, and return’d
in order to proceed on their Journey to Limerick. They
were Women well gifted in the Ministry and divided the
Word aright, speaking plain & home to the disobedient
& Gainsayers, but tender over the Seed of God in any.

6t 3 24, Abigail Watson formerly Boles came here
with her husband Sam! Watson and had several Meetings
with friends, wherein she was very plain and exalted
Truths testimony over the heads of Libertines and dis-
orderly Walkers, she also had a Meeting at Bandon and

Vol, x,—115,
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Kinsale to good satisfaction & went hence into the
County of Tipperary.

11t  Nicholas Lock came here and had good service
amongst friends, he return’d by Limerick.

28th,  Sarah Jackson who was here in the year
1724 with Julian Frankland came now in company with
a young Woman Sybil Atkinson both from Lancaster
they had several Meetings with friends and went hence
to the Province Meeting at Limerick.

10t 7 4th, Rebecca Minshal above, came in Company
with Jonas Devonshire & George Bewley from Dublin,
her Companion Mary Lewis went from thence to England,
but Rebecca having a concern on her Mind to visit this
place again,came with friends as aforesaid, and the same
Concern remain’d on her Mind to visit each Family of
Friends in this City, which she accomplish’d accordingly,
to general satisfaction some Men and Women friends
accompanying her in said Visit, she went hence the 2gth
of 11t Month into the County of Tipperary.

12thz221. Benjamin Holme came to our Pro: Meeting
and stay’d here that week, first day morning after he with
Cha: Howell and other friends of Corke went to Kinsale,
and had two large Meetings there yt day to pretty good
satisfaction, from thence went to Bandon and had a large
Meeting in the Town House Secd day afternoon thence to
Clonikelty, Timoleague, Ross, Skibereen & Baltimore and
had Meetings in each place, thence to Dunmanaway and
had a Meeting there, so to Corke and had a large
Meeting with the Town folk first day afternoon, thence
on third day afternoon in Company with other friends
to Castle Lyons, and next morning to Tallow where he had
a large Meeting in the Town House, and same evening
another at the Inn at Capoquin, next day had another
full Meeting at the Inn at Dungarvan, next day being sixth
day of the week, had a Meeting in the evening at Youghall,
First day had a large Meete there in the evening with the
Town folk, next day in his way to Corke had a Meeting
at Midleton, third day he had a large Meeting at Corke,
occasion’d by the marriage of John Taverner and Ann Pike
daughter of Richd Pike. He went after to Mallow,
Doneraile, Charlevil & had Meetings there & so to
Lmerick, & return’d to our Pro: Meeting stay’d that week
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and had a large Meeting with the Town’s People on first
day evening, He went hence to the County of Tipperary,
and had a Meeting in his way at Castle Lyons, in most of
which Meetings, the People seem’d desirous to hear
Truth declard and were pretty sober and attentive.

1736.

39 2 242, Ruth Courtney from the North of Ireland
came here to visit friends, which was acceptable, She
went to Bandon, was at our third & first days Meetings
and went hence to Charlevil.

5tb 2 22. Deborah Leighton formerly Fell, Rebecca
Weaver, North of England, was at our 6% & first day
Meetings and went hence to Youghall.

ot 3 13th, Robert Sinclair, Ballymurry came here
to visit friends and went hence to Youghall.

7th 2 1otb,  Eliztt Jacob of Waterford came on purpose
to visit friends, and stay’d our Pro: Meeting, had several
Meetings and good service with us and went hence to her
Dwelling aforesaid.

21. Eliztt Barcroft, Hannah Harris, from Leinster
went hence into the County of Tipperary.

8t § 23. Benja» Holme came here from the County of
Kerry, where he had sundry Meetings with the Inhabi-

tants of several towns in said County.
I0th m gth,  James Bolt of Bristol, came here and was

at our Pro: Meeting, stay’d till the 25t Inst & took ship
for Bristol, He came over about some busincss of his
own, and took the Opportunity of some meetings in his
way and was serviceable to friends.

1737-

24 2 16, John Hunt a young man from London
came here to our Pro: Meeting and went hence to Youghall
in order for the half years Meeting in Company with
George Bewley, He spoke Prophetically of the Lords
Work to be carried on in the Earth, and if those who are
called to be his people did not answer the call, he would
call in others who shou’d take their places and succeed
them, when the children of the Kingdom may be shut out.

4td 5 25t Joseph Taylor from Durham, came here
and was at our first day meetings, his service was very
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acceptable to friends, being well qualified for the work
of the Ministry. He went hence to Youghall.

27. Nicholas Lock came here again in his old age
to visit friends, whose service was acceptable and went
hence to the Pro: Meeting at Limerick.

gth 2 16th, Christopher Wilson from Cumberland,
came here from the Pro: Meeting at Limerick, stay’d our
first day Meetings and went hence to Youghall.

23. Hannah Featherston, Sarah Dickson, from the
North of England, the latter was here in 1734 with Mary
Harris, came now in company with H. Featherstone,
She was much improv’d in her Gift since her last Visit,
They had both good service amongst us which hope will
be remember’'d & went hence to Youghall.

6tk 2 31st. David Hall, Thos Anderson, from : York-
shire, the latter a blind man, yet had a large and edifying
Gift in the Ministry, they were both well qualified for
that service and their labour oflove acceptable to friends.

7th 2 147, Eliztt Jacob came here to the Marrnage
of Fras Penrose to Eliztt Beale Daughter of Thos Beale,
which was accomplish’d ye 20th Inst. She stay’d here
'till after the Pro: Meeting and went henceinto the County
of Tipperary.

8t 2 1st,  Joseph Gill, Garerd Hastinge [Hassen}
from Dublin were at our Pro : Meeting, the lattera Dutch
man born in Utrecht in Holland, he was convinc’d about six
years since and publickly concernd about two years,
He was not very expert in the English Tongue but very
warm against a libertine Spirit; Joseph was - much
concern’d for the prosperity of Truth, and that things
may be kept in good order amongst us, they went hence
to Limerick.

22d, Thos Areskin from Edinburgh in Scotland
came here was at our first day Meetings, went second
day to Bandon & notice being given to friends of Corke
Meeting, he had a pretty large Meeting on his return a
third day, where he was concern’d to stirr up Friends 1in
a religious concern that they may come to know the
internal work of Religion upon their Hearts, that none
may sit down satisfied with the Image or representation
thereof, but witness i1t in reality and Truth, He was an
Orthodox Preacher of the Gospel, and well accomplish’d
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for the Work of ye Ministry yet humble and low and
had self of little or no reputation: He went hence to

Charlevill.
10t 2 17th, Edmond Reay from the North of

England a Young Man about five years convinc’'d of Truth
he stay’d our first days Meetings, and went hence to
Youghall & Waterford, and return’'d with Waterford
friends to the Qualy Pro: Meeting where he had good
service, He went back with the said Friends to Waterford.
12th 2 4th,  John Ashton, Joni Barnes came to our
Pro: Meeting & visited the- Meetings of friends in this
province, whose labour of love was acceptable.

1738.

24 2 142, May Drummond landed here from Bristol
and was at our Pro: Meeting, the first day following, &
continued here about seven weeks in which time she had
Meetings at Kinsale, Bandon and Youghall and several
large Meetings in Corke, The People sober and attentive,
and a large Meeting at Mallow in her way to Limerick,
Her concern chiefly tended to those of other perswasions
who seemed well satisfied therewith.

sth 2 8tb,  Richard Dickenson from the North of
England came here & went hence towards Limerick.

15. Alce Featherstone Jane Dickson .North of
England, came here and stay’d our first day Meetings
& went hence to Youghall, They were sharp in their
testimony against wrong Spirits and those that were given
up to ease and indifference in things relating to the affairs
of the Church.

May Drummond after visiting some Meetings in
this and Leinster Province came from Mountmelick
into the County of Tipperary visited the Meetings in
that County, and came from Clonmell to Kilshanick, a
Country Seat of Jonas Devonshire’s where she continued
from second to seventh day, when hearing of the death of
Richd Pike Senr, came that day to Corke and the corpse
being brought to the Meeting House, that evening there
were several met to whom she had an Opportunity to
declare Truth, She continued here till the Marriage of
Richd Newenham & Sarah Devonshire, which was on the
25th Inst, but the Crow’d & throng of People was so great,
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she had little service amongst them, In about a week
after she went to Waterford.

27. Abigail Watson with her husband Samuel came
here from the Pro: Meeting at Waterford & had good
service amongst us and went hence into the County of
Tipperary.

6th 2 24, Eliztk Pease came here from said Pro: Meet-
ing to visit friends whose service was acceptable to the
honest minded.

7th 2 gth,  Elizth Jacob came here from the Pro:
Meeting at Limerick had several Meetings with friends to
their comfort and satisfaction and went hence into the
County of Tipperary.

3oth,  John Ashton came here with Thos Merritt a
young man lately convinc’d who went a servant to Geo.
Bewley, John stay’d a week and had Meetings with
friends.

gth & 224, Ruth Courtney Susanna Hudson Landed
here from New England, they were in the service of
Truth in America for about Eighteen months and now
return’d safe to their Native Country. They stay’d here
about a weekand had good service amongst friends & went
hence directly to the North of Ireland the place of their
abode.

10th 3 14th, Edward Tylee from Bristol landed here
this day stay’d here about two weeks, had a Meeting at
Bandon and Kinsale, also with the Youth of both Sex, his
service was acceptable, and to the comifort of friends, and
hope it will be remember’d by the honest minded. He was
ardently concern’d for the Youth, that they may come to
enjoy Truth for themselves, and went hence to Youghall.

12th 2 17th,  John Ashton, Jond Barnes, Paul Johnson,
came here to our Quarterly Meeting with Sam! Watson
from the County of Carlow, to pay us a visit, which was
kindly receiv’d by us, and hope their concern & labour
of love will not be forgotten.

1739.

39 = 27. Philip Elliott a young man from London
who exceeded many in the Gaiety and Vanity of this life,
untill the Lord in his tender mercy visited him and called
him by his grace, and as he gave up in Obedience to the
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Heavenly Call, he forsook his former way of life, his old
Associates & Companions and took up the Cross, denying
himself of those follies and vanities he was before captivated
with, to ye Wonder and amazement of many who were
acquainted with him before, He came over to see some
Relations in the North of Ireland, and to settle Correspon-
dents in Corke and Dublin, and as the Lord was pleas’d to
open his Mouth in a Publick Testimony before he left
home he had Meetings in some places in his way, and
tho’ but short in the expressive part of his Testimony
yet was attended with a good degree of life & power to the
comfort and satisfaction of friends, He returned hence for
Dublin again, in order to take ship for England.

Note. He was educated amongst Friends.

7th 2 22, Ruth Courtney, Susanna Hudson, who
landed here from America 224: gtk 2 last, and came from
their dwelling in the North of Ireland to visit friends here,
whose service was refreshing to the well minded. They
went hence to Youghall.

29. Eleazer Sheldon Junr. Abrm Fuller. Two
young men from Dublin came here to visit us, the former
Son to Eleazer Sheldon deceas’d, the other served his
time to Geo: Bewley of this City, their service was
acceptable to friends & went hence to Limerick.

10th & 4th,  Lydia Lancaster Eliztt Wilson came
here two or three days before our Pro: Meeting where
they had good service, being concern’d that Friends may
grow up in Truth & in the saving knowledge of our Lord
& Saviour Jesus Christ, they went hence to Limerick.

11th 2 4tb,  John Erwin John Bell from the North
of England came here in the service of Truth to the
comfort of Friends & went hence to Youghall.

1740.

Eliztt Pease Eliztt Tomey Junr. Limerick came
on purpose to visit our Meeting and continued here abt
5 weeks, they went once to Youghall, Eliztt Pease was at
times prophetically engag’d that the Lord would try the
foundations of many who made a profession of Truth,
but did not witness the operation thereof, but sat at ease
in the enjoyment of the good things of this life. They
went hence to Limerick.
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4th @ 48, Michael Lightfoot New Garden in Pensyl-
vania, John Hunt, London, who was here in the Service
of Truth 1n the 24 § 1737, and went the year following in
the same service to America, and return’d now with our
friend M. Lightfoot, who is an able Minister of the Gospel,
and deep in the mysteries of God’s Kingdom, his testi-
mony searching and tendering, speaking home to the
states and Conditions of Friends dividing the Word
aright, he went hence to Limerick, John went hence to
England.

21. Moses Aldridge New England came & stay’d
our firstand Third day’s Meetings had a Meetingat Bandon,
& had good service amongst friends & went hence to
Youghall.

28. Joseph Gill and Elizth Gill his wife, came to visit
friends of this province, they came from the County of
Tipperary to Corke and had good service amongst us,
Joseph being concern’d in Love and Zeal for the growth &
prosperity of the Church, and spoke home to the state of
our Meeting, They went hence to Youghall to the Pro:
Meeting at Waterford.

5th 3 TOth, Abigaill Watson came here from the
Province Meeting at Waterford, and stay’d till the six-
teenth Inst. Her labour of love and Concern for the
welfare of Zion was acceptable, and hope will be
serviceable to the Well minded.

7th £ 22th. Samuel Bownas an Eminent Friend of the
West of England, who had been here about 33 years ago
and with him the aforesaid Michael Lightfoot from
Pensylvania, At the Meeting of Ministers preceding the
Quarterly Meeting Samuel was suitably and divinely
open’d in Exhortation and Counsel.

I1741.
4t 3 10, Mary Smith Mary Ellington from the
East of England, they landed at Dublin about the time of
the half years Meeting, They were exceedingly reserv’'d
in Conversation, and as large in Publick Testimony, the
latter having thereby given no small offence in the parting
Meeting at Dublin, the spreading of which acct block’d
up their way, & made their passage thro’ this nation
seemingly dull and difficult.
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Elizabeth Pease came to the Pro: Meeting which
the two aforesaid Women seem’d purposely to avoid,
stay’d some time after they went away, being tenderly
concern’d for the Promotion of love and faithfulness,
and her service generally acceptable.

5t 2 11th,  Nicholas Davies Henry Fowler London
Their Conversation and Ministry edifying open and
generally well receiv’d of Friends, Henry was a weakly
young Man, having been hurt by unskilfull management.

6t 2 1. Abraham Fuller Nathan Beeby, Two young
men from Dublin, said Nathan married to Abrms sister
died of a Fever about four months after.

8t 7 12th, Samuel Sheldon a young man of Water-
ford being at our Pro: Meeting labour’d honestly amongst
us in the Work of the Ministry.

1oth 3 28th. Thos Gawthrop from Westmoreland,
He had formerly been a Soldier five years but having
since been converted and baptis’d, is now grown an able
Minister of Christ Jesus rightly dividing the Word of
Truth, at our sixth day Meeting his concern was chiefly
to the Elders being very strong and fervent, saying it was
one thing to begin well, and another thing to end well,
Speaking home to the states of some, putting them in
mind of former reaches & visitations which he fear’d they
were now gone from and grown into a disesteem of the
Ministers that were concern’d on their account 1n plain
dealing, Judging them as if they spoke in their own
Spirits, farther intimating that there was a great necessity
for some to return to their first love and that their Period
was nearer than they were aware of.

First day morning he was livingly and divinely open’d
in the word of Consolation to a little remnant left amongst
us, whom he represented under the case of Daniel,
who he said was daily concernd to pray for those of the
Captivity that they might be admitted to return again to
Jerusalem, Suchasthese He said he would havetobe to be
duly priz’d and valued, It was indeed a refreshing good
season and Truth rais’d in a good degree of dominion and
triumph over the opposite nature and Spirit. In the after-
noon he was sharp upon some that profess wtt us, demon-
strating them to be Propagators of the Kingdom of Satan,
by exampling and drawing one another from the Truth
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into wrong things and putting the bottle to their Neighbours
mouth &c. On the third day following in the afternoon
he had a Meeting with the Young People, which was pretty
well attended by them wherein he laboured plainly and
fully with them, yet in great love and tenderness, Saying
he sympathiz’d with poor tempted souls that the Enemy
was likely to be too hard for, It seem’d to have good effect
on some, and he was generally lik’d. Next day he went
with friends from our Pro: Meeting towards Limerick,
He also had a Meeting at Bandon and Kinsale to good
satisfaction.

11th 2 198, Tho* Chapman from Bentham in York-
shire. He was Companion to the aforesaid T. Gawthrop,
but being unwell stay’d behind him at Mountrath. An
honest plain Friend.

12tk 2 13th, Matthew Mellor, Manchester, William
Taylor, Manchester, James Keyes, Waterford, They were
at the Quarterly Meeting for Ministers & Elders which
"tho very small said Matthew had a word of Encourage-
ment. First day William open’d the morning Meeting, ex-
horting to staidness of mind and an inward gathering unto
God in Spirit. In the afternoon Jas Keyes appear’d first,
but the service of the Meeting lay on Matthew Mellor who
was open’d with great clearness, demonstrating that where
that spirit which was not of God but of the World was
entertained by consent and of choice, that coolness of love
to God, a neglect and dislike of religious Duties, with other
things would most certainly issue from it as the natural
Product of that Spirit, Second day morning said Matthew
had the service of the Meeting before him on the Subject
of Love to God, shewing that there is no building Religron
right without it, and that it makes every service pleasant,
how hard soever it might otherwise appear to be, Third day
morning JasKeyes appear’d first and after him Will= Taylor
who was favour’d wtk a good time and there was a reach of
Truth over the Meeting, Fourth day went to Bandon &
return’d next day, Sixth day morning W= Taylor open’d
the Meeting on this head vizt always to keep in our
remembrance that we must come to Judgment &c after
which Matthew had a few words of Exhortation and
then concluded the Meeting in Prayer. They went next
day to Youghall.
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12th 5. Abigail Watson accompanied by her husband
Samuel Watson.

1742.

s & Elizabeth Symkin, Eliztt Knighton, Noting-
hamshire. Jane Dixon, Hannah Bell, Cumberland.

6t 2. John Fothergill, Yorkshire.

8b 2 Mary Reckaby, Yorkshire.

1743.

6t §. David Hodgson, Richard Waite, Cumberland.
Alce Alderson, Yorkshire.

8t 5. Jane Rowlandson, Lancashire.

gtr &, Mary Kirby, Norfolk. Sarah Artis, Suffolk.

12tv 3. Elizabeth Smith came here and was long in
the Nation.

1744

Hannah Harris, Jane Beeby, Cumberland.

3d 2, [Elizabeth Shipley, Esther White, Pensylvania.

4 8. Samuel Fothergill from Warrington in Eng-
land, being accompanied by Robt Richardson from Ulster
Province.

sth & Abigail Watson accompany’d by her Husband.

8h 2 Tsaac Sharpless from near Bristol.

126 2, Susanna Morris, Eliztt Morgan, from Pen-
sylvania.

1745.

Sarah Dickson, Eliztt Beeby, from Cumberland,
Robert Watts, a Sojourner at Warwick.
James Gough came with his Sister Mary.
st o Rachel Kendrick Yorkshire, Sarah Crawly

Harfordshire.
11tv 2. Hannah Pine, Deborah Skinner, Lancashire.

1740.

24 2. Christopher Wilson aforesaid Cumberland.

7t o Hannah Brown Harfordshire. Sarah Batchelor
Sussex.

112 5. Eleazer Sheldon from Dublin.
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1747.

Abigail Watson, from County Carlow, Ann Barclay
from Dublin came to visit us and were at our Quarterly
Meeting, and at the Meeting of Ministers Ann was notably
concern’d to exhort the Ministers & Elders to faithfulness,
and tostand firm in their places, mentioning that Passage
In Scripture, where the Priests stood in the bottom of
Jordan ’till the People passed over, Their Service was
acceptable and ’tis hoped had good effect especially among
the Youth.

4th m.  Mary Peisly Leinster Province, Eliztt Tomey
Limerick.

5tb 2.  Alce Featherston England, Elizts Shepard
Leinster Province.

19th, Richard Burton, Jonathan Wilson, England.

6t 2 34. Ebenezer Large from America, an Able and
Skilfull Minister of the Gospel ; he went hence to Youghall.

Gherret Hassen who visited this Meeting with Joseph
Gill in the year 1737 as before mentioned was born in
Utrecht in Holland, and came to live in England and
being at a Meeting with our dear Friend Mary Wyatt
he was so reach’d and broken by the power that attended
her 1n time of Prayer (tho’ he did not understand ye words
she utter’d) that he declin’d the publick Worship; and
now having settled in Dublin he had an extraordinary
Concern to visit every family of Friends in the Nation,
not only such as were in Unity but even the Outcasts,
several times saying that the Cry was loud in him to go to
the lost sheep of the house of Israel.

7tb 2 20th, Richard Hipsley from near Bristol, went
to Bandon & hence to Youghall.

1748.

3¢ 27, John Curtis from Bristol, a young Man
lately convinc’d, he had been for some time a follower of
the Methodists, but growing uneasy with their way left
them, and is now become an able Minister of the Gospel.
He had a Meeting at Kinsale to good satisfaction & went
hence to Youghall.

42 = 5, Rachel Saul, Martha Saul, Cumberland,
& both able Ministers.
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12th, - Jane Fayle from Edenderry.

Eliztt Burr from Northamptonshire.

6t 2 14th, Jane Hoskins Eliztt Hudson from
Pensylvania, They had a Meeting at Bandon, went thence
to Kinsale where they were met by several friends of
Corke, and had a Meeting there, but not finding themselves
clear of Bandon went back again that night and had a
Meeting in their way at Inishannon, next day had a large
and satisfactory Meeting at Bandon which was held in the
Market House Friends Meeting house being too small to
contain the people.

7tk 2 2th - John Curtis came here again in his return
from visiting the Nation and had some further service
amongst us & took shipping the 12tk Inst.

24tr,  Joseph Tomey from Dublin a young Man
well Qualified for the Work of the Ministry, He went
hence the 2oth Inst.

8 7 1st,  Mary Kirby Norfolk, Sarah Artis
Suffolk.

23d9.  Jonathan Barnes came here about business
and had some service amongst us.

gt » 8,  Abigail Watson, Ann Barclay, landed here
from visiting the Nation of England and stay’d till the first
day following. In the morning Meeting Abigail was very
sharp in warning and reproof tothe stubborn and rebellious,
also to such as are climbing up any other way than by
Christ the Door and are exalted above the Witness, running
after the Lo’heres and Lo’theres, admonishing such to
come downin their Minds and wait on the Lord with a single
eye &c. afterwards she was very sweetly opened in a
Prophetick manner to declare, that the time hastens
wherein Judgment shall begin at the house of God, and
many should be shaken from the dust of the Earth and
made Publishers of the Gospel of life and salvation,
adding that the word was gone forth ** Great shall be the
Lord’s Army.”” In the afternoon she was concern’d much
to the same purpose but more closeand particular in
warning, Saying that if some who were there did not
speedily turn to the Lord, she was afraid they would be
cut off in the midst of their Jollity. She deliver’d her
Testimony sitting down by reason of bodily weakness.

11th 3 8,  Elizabeth Fennell (formerly Pease now
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the wife of Joshua Fennell of Kilcommon) was at our
Quarterly Meeting, and was concernd tostirr up the careless
and lukewarm. Instancing the case of the Church of
Laodicea formerly which the Lord said he would spew out
of his Mouth, Saying that nothing was more loathsome
to the Lord, than for people who pretend to be spiritual
worshippers to be careless and indifferent, but she spoke
comfortably to a little remnant with whom she said it was
not so. The same day in the afternoon she was concern’d
in a lively testimony exhorting all to see what foundation
they were building upon, for that the day was approaching
which would try every man’s foundation, and that the wise
builders as well as the foolish were not to be exempted from
the Storms and tryalls.

1749.

Ist o 28,  Samuel Nottingham, Northamptonshire,
Black Smith, Daniel Stanton, Philadelphia Shop Joiner,
Samuel was returning from visiting America and stay’d here
some time being much out of order with a bad passage,
was at the Marriage of Joseph Harris & Mary Beale
Daughte¢r of Thos Beale where he had good service, there
being a great number of Friends and others who seemed
generally well satisfied, He went hence with Abr= Fuller
& Richd Allen who went to the Yearly Meeting at London.
D : Stanton intended to visit England and Ireland, but the
ship being drove into Kinsale by stress of weather, &
seeing his way open to proceed on his visit first to this
Nation accordingly after about a weeks stay here went
hence towards Youghall & so to the half years Meeting.
They were both able Ministers & their Visit acceptable.

2d 2 16th,  Isabella Middleton, Mary Sandwith, Dublin
both Daughters of Joseph Gill.

39 2 21.  John Grifith, Pensylvania. Willm Back-
house Lancashire were at our Pro: Meeting and spoke
Prophetically of the progress of Truth, both able Ministers
& went hence to Kilcommon.

4tb 2 11th,  Daniel Glaister came here with his Uncle
John Pim, & had some service at' our first day Meeting,
he came chiefly to see some relations.

6t 3 66, Eliztt Mariott, Notinghamshire, Edith
Flower, Yorkshire, were at our first and third day
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Meetings, had a Meeting at Kinsale, and another at Bandon
both satisfactory but the latter most solid being made up
of a tender seeking people in general, return’d to Corke
again and had a Meeting first day afternoon wth several
sober people of the Town which was to good satisfaction,
and several of the People expressed their satisfactionin this
Meeting, the service lay mostly upon Eliztt who wasan able
and well qualified Minister, they went hence 16t Inst to
Youghall.

7tb 3 17t James Keyes., Waterford, Eliztt Tomey,
Limerick, were at our Pro: Meeting & both had good
service amongst us.

7tb 2 26th,  Samuel Nottingham aforesaid was going
in a vessel bound for Tortola which putting in here to take
in provisions he stay’d several weeks and had good service
amongst friends. He sail’d hence for Tortola in order
to marry & settle there.

10t 3 10tb, [Eliztt Fennell came to our Quarterly
Meeting in which she was very sweetly open’d in a
- prophetick manner to declare that the gathering day of
the Lord was not afar off in which he would gather
many thousands who should flock to Zion as doves to the
Windows and the Lord wou’d beautifie Zion but first he
would cleanse her and many should be made to go with
the hazard of their lives to Publish the glad tidings of
Truth in Countries abroad.

11th 3 29, William Imphy of or near Woodbridge
Suffolk, William Thomas of ye Island of Tortola, America,
came here from ye County of Tipperary accompany’d by
William Fennell & next day being third day William
Imphy appear’d in our Meeting with much sweetness &
life, & began his Testimony with the words of the Wise Man,
Vizt. The fear of the Lord is the beginning of Wisdom
and to depart from Iniquityisa good understanding ; from
which he went on to the request of Solomon when made
King over Israel, & said there was great need for all
ranks in the Church the Elders, Middle aged & the Youth,
to ask Wisdom of the Lord, that they might know how to
demean themselves so as to bring honour to the name of
the Lord our God, and not to be as stumbling blocks in the
way of sober Enquirers with more not noted. Willm
Thomas concluded the Meeting in Prayer, The 312t
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Willm Imphy accompany’d by several friends went to
Bandon, & thence to Kinsale, at both of which he had a
Meeting to good satisfaction. William Imphy spoke
prophetically of a trying time and also of the Prosperity of
Truth; They went hence to Youghall.

1750.

2d z 15th.  James Gough from Mountmelick accom-
pany’'d by John Pim of Lecky (not publick) on a Visit
to the Province, & Elizabeth Tomey Limerick were
at our Province Meeting, & both their service was accept-
able to Friends.

6t & 11th,  John Bevington Warwickshire, came here
from Youghall stay’d our first and third day Meetings
had a Meeting at Kinsale & Bandon, & on ye 16t left this
accompany' d by several friends of Corke & went to
Lismore, where they had a satisfactory Meeting and
the people sober & attentive, they went thence to the
Quarterly Meeting at Clonmell, He was a Man very plain
in his habit, & plain & sound in his Ministry & his service

acceptable.
21st.  Joseph Tomey came here from the Quarterly

Meeting at Clonmell, next day went to Bandon accompanyd
by some of Corke friends had a Meeting there & return’d
the day following, First day Morning he was earnestly
concern’d to stirr up friends & others saying, it was his
firm belief that if this sinful Nation will not humble them-
selves during the day of Mercy that they shall be humbled
in Judgment (or to this purpose but more largely) as also
at the above Meeting at Clonmell that the Lord would
thresh this Nation & fan it and cause the chaff to be blown
away as by the breath of his Nostrils.

Third day following he had a Meeting with the Young
People, to which came several of the Towns people &
some of them of Note who seem’d well satisfied, He with
Abrm Fuller and several friends of Corke went the 29t to
Youghall.

Abrm Fuller had a concern about this time to visit
the Western parts & accordingly accompany’d by some
friends of Corke had Meetings at Ross, Bantry, Skibbereen,
Baltimore, Dunmanaway & Bandon, in several of which
places there appear’d a great openess to hear Truth
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declar’d, but especially at Bandon Dunmanaway &
Baltimore.

70 2. Willam Thomas landed here again in his
way home and went to Waterford, where he stay’d a few
days & return’d to Corke, & having finishd his service
here took ship 8t 3 20tk for Antigua.

8t & roth.  Abrm Fuller having some farther concern
went to Mallow, Doneraile, & Charlevill accompany’'d
by several friends of Corke, at which places they had
Meetings to good satisfaction. And there appear’d a great
openness among the People. Some time after having some
farther service before him and our Antient Friend Martha
Dobbs of Youghall being deceas’d, he with several friends
of Corke went to the burial and thence to Cappoquin,
Lismore, and Tallow at which places they had Meetings to
satisfaction.

1751.

2d 3 14, Elizabeth Fennell accompany’d by her
Husband Joshua Fennell were at our Quarterly Pro:
Meeting and stay’d till first day following. Her service
was to edification & encouragement, declaring that the
Lord would yet beautifie Zion & strengthen her Stakes
& lengthen her Cords, with more to the same Purpose.

Our worthy friend Eliztt Tomey of this City departed
this life 4tb 3 7t2 about the 1st hour in the morning.

5t = 11th,  Katharine Payton, Worcestershire, Mary
Peisly, Leinster Province, came here from Youghall and
were at our 6t day Meeting but both silent. First day
following Katharine bore a sharp and powerfull testimony,
faithfully warning both young & old, intimating that if
there was not an amendment, a day of scattering would
come ; Second day being our Men’s Meeting they desir’d
an Opportunity with us, at said Meeting Mary was
concern’d in suitable advice and Counsel, & afterward
Katharine had a very satisfactory time in Prayer, They
had Meetings at Kinsale and Bandon, return’d on the
18t and had a full afternoon Meeting with friends at
Corke to which came a great many of the town’s people
who were mostly sober & attentive; Kath had good
service amongst them openingseveral passages of Scripture
much to their satisfaction; They went hence next day
with Corke friends to the Pro: Meeting at Limerick.

Vol. x.—126.
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6t £ 224, Ann Gunner, Near Ipswich, Mary Abbott
Northamptonshire, came here from Limerick & were at
our sixth day Meeting, first day Ann was concern’'d in a
close & powerfull testimony against a careless indolent
spirit ; third day they went to Bandon and return’d next
day and had an Afternoon Meeting with friends of Corke,
Ann stood up first and had a good time in exhortation and
admonition and spoke something prophetically to this
effect, that if there was not more diligence and a prizing the
mercies of God we may live to see a time wherein our
foundations may be more fully tried ; After which Mary
was concern’d to speak plainly to the States of such as
took delight to hear Truth’s Testimony declar’d and it was
a pleasant Song to them, but were not carefull to yield
obedience to the manifestations of Truth in their own
hearts, exhorting such to seek to be acquainted with the
living Word & not to be feeding upon Words, Otherwise
she said she believed the Lord would take away his
Ministers (who would have work to do elsewhere) & cause
us to have a famine of the Word, & then that such as had
been carefull to know the Truth for themselves would
have something to retire unto, they went hence ye 29gtt wth
friends of Corke to the Pro: Meeting at Waterford.

7tb & 7th Eleazer Sheldon from Dublin came here
from ye Pro: Meeting at Waterford, stay’d first & second
day & ye 10t went towards Kilcommon.

8b 2 r3th, Eliztt Fennell came to our Quarterly
Meeting and stay’d till ye first day following & on the 21st
being second day had a Meeting with the young Women
by appointment.

1752.

Ist 2 5tb4  Joshua Dixon County of Durham an
able & powerfull Minister of the Gospel sound in doctrine
& of a baptizing ministry, sharp in warning to the
stubborn and rebellious but a son of consolation to the
Mourners, He was at our Quarterly Meeting ye 5tb & 6tb
went to Bandon the #t had a Meeting there, return’d
the 8t & had a Meeting with friends of Corke by appoint-

+ There is a note in the MS. at this point : “ Calendar altered.”” The
reader may have noticed that entries in 1 mo. (March) to the 24th have
hitherto preceded the change of year.
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ment, which was a full meeting & to good satisfaction,
He went hence to Youghall.

24 & gtb, Willm Brown, America, Sam! Neal, Dublin,
came this day from Limerick, having been sent out of their
way by the unskilfulness of some that directed them, the
10th being first of the week they had good service amongst
us, next day had an opportunity at our Men & Womens
Meeting together. And that afternoon went to Bandon
accompany’d by several friends of Corke & had an evening
Meeting there which was very full the house not being
large enough to contain y= in which Will= laid open the
Hireling Priests and their corrupt practices as Pride Covet-
ousness & Oppression &c. with great Authority declaring
that they neither know the Scriptures nor the Power of
God, Instancing that of their seeking after great Benefices
& then hiring a Journeyman for perhaps less than a fourth
part of their Income to Preach in their stead thus making
Merchandize of the People to which some of them assented
saying it was true, The next day went to Dunmanaway
had a Meeting there which was full & the people sober
& attentive where Willm had the like concern as before to
lay open the Priests & their Practices, that night came
back to Bandon, & next morning went to Kinsale and there
had a large & satisfactory Meeting, next day to Corke and
had a Meeting by appointment which was full and to good
satisfaction & next day towards Limerick to the Pro:
Meeting. Samuel was a young man lately come forth in
the Ministry who had formerly lived in a loose way of life
but the Lord was pleased to visit him both immediately
and Instrumentally, & particularly by the Ministry of

Kath Payton & Samuel Fothergill.
34 & 25th,  Gherret Hassen came here from Youghall

& stay’d to our Quarterly Meeting the 28% went to Bandon,
return’d & went hence towards Limerick.

6th 5 11th, Samuel Spevold from Hitchin in Hart-
fordshire was at our sixth & first day Meetings at both
which he was concern’d to speak plainly & closely to the
states of many, and expressed something 1n a Prophetick
way, observing how the Lord had shaken the Rod several
times in this & other nations & yet it seem’d to have but
little effect, & he said he feared nothing but heavy
Judgments would do; & the same evening at Abrm
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Fuller’s at a Meeting of several friends he declared with
great weight & under an extraordinary Concern, that the
Lord would try the foundations of men and of Friends as
a People, & seemed to think it would fall heavier on them
than on others, often repeating it as a thing sealed to his
understanding, & that ye same had often been opened to
him since he came into this Nation. In the words of the
Prophet Amos 34 Chap. & 24 Verse, & that he seemed to
think the time near, & the Child born yea grown up that will
live to see 1t, and farther said that some who were present
might live to see it, and that the sound of Mortality would
be such as should make the hearts of thousands & tens of
thousands to tremble, and their ears to tingle, he went next
day to Bandon, Kinsale, Dunmanaway, return’d to Bandon
& so back to Corke, on the 18tt he had an Opportunity
with the Men & Women’s Meetings together by appointment
where he had the like concern as before, declaring with
great weight that a stripping day was at hand, and that
this is the generation that shall see it. He went hence the
2d of ye 7t 3 towards Youghall.

I1gtb, Samuel Nottingham of Tortola landed here
from said Island had some service here & went hence the
2gth towards Youghall.

2th 2 15th,  Abrm Fuller went towards Mallow in his
way to visit Ulster Province, & thence to Scotland
accompany’d by Thomas Wily a young man of this City
not Publick.

7th & gth, Susanna Hatton formerly Hudson who
visited this province wtt Ruth Courtney 1738 accompany’d
by Eliztt Hutchinson daughter of Jonathan Hutchinson
of this City deceas’d, were at our sixth & first day Meetings,
also at the Men & Women's Meetings together by appoint-
ment on the second day following, stay’d third day &
fourth day went to Bandon, Susanna at her return not
being clearstayed here some time longer, having a Concern
to visit several families, in some of which she had hard
work speaking home to the states of several under the
profession of Truth who did not walk answerable thereto
tho’ she said she had no outward information, & at a
first day Meetings on the 26t she had two memorable
testimonies to deliver, the first in the forenoon concerning
the libertines and those who set themselves in opposition
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to the testimony of Truth, declaring with great authority
iIn the demonstration of the Divine Power which was
eminently with her, that the Lord would bring them down
think what they would, & that he would humble them
Let them look never so high, & tho’ Gog & Magog Join
in battle array yet the Lamb & his Followers shall have
the Victory. The second was in the afternoon which
seem’d to be mostly for those concern’d in the discipline
of the Church cautioning them to stand their ground
and not to Join with a wrong thing, not to let their spirits
be mixed with those who are going on in things contrary
to Truth, and not to heed those who cou’d speak words as
smooth as Oil, and then addressing herself to the Meeting
in general warned them, that none of them might hide
their wickedness by Bribery. Next day she had a
Concern to the Men & Women’s Meetings, and at the latter
spoke much to the above purpose Saying that the Enemy
was endeavouring to lay waste the Heritage of God, &
she was afraid he wou’d prevail i1f there was not a Care,
Exhorting friends to stand their ground & stretch the line
of Discipline over the heads of Transgressors, saying there
was that which would prove deadly at the latter end (if
not prevented) She also said this exercise was heavy
upon her & that it was not from the hearing of the Ear but
that she felt a spirit amongst them which was even as
it were seared with an hot Iron, which was not willing that
right and true Judgment should go forth.

Note there was a Person present who had hereto-
fore opposed the Judgment of Friends & hinder’d Justice
from being impartially administer’d, & has since given
friends much trouble & uneasiness.

They went hence 8t 2 15t to the Pro: Meeting at
Youghall, being the first Pro: Meeting held there since
the years

ott & 15th, John Churchman East Nottingham
Pensylvania, John Pemberton son of Israel Pemberton
Philadelphia, a young man lately come forth in the
Ministry, They came here from Youghall and were at our
first day Meetings, John Churchman was concern’d in
a lively testimony against a sort of Deistical Spirit, which
would lay waste the authority of the Scriptures and

5 There 1s a space in the MS. for the insertion of a date.
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persuade People into a belief that they may indulge them-
selves in their Lusts & pleasures, as if the Almighty was
so perfectly happy in himself as not to be moved with
anger against Mankind for only gratifying those passions
which himself has planted in their nature with more
to this effect not noted, & farther said that he looked upon
this to be as dangerous as Atheism itself He also spoke
prophetically saying, he believ’d the time was near wherein
the Lord would stretch forth his Rod over the Earth,
Purge away the load of Sin & wickedness which has
corrupted the earth & under which the very Creation
groans (or to this purpose) & in the afternoon, after
recounting something of the faithfulness of our worthy
Elders & Predecessors he said there is a Mungrel Race
grown up now, which tho’ they would be thought to walk
in the light yet there 1s a mixture of darkness & they are
acting in their own wisdom, but he said the Lord would
raise up some as it were out of the dust who shall take
their Crowns off their heads, They went hence ye 224
towards the Pro: Meeting at Limerick.

Abraham Fuller return’d from visiting Scotland
IOtk ; 1II1th 1752, -

roth 2 22d,  James Tomey of Limerick & his Daughter
Eliztt Tomey of said City, Samuel Sheldon Watcrford,
were at our Pro: Meeting.

r2tt 3 13th, Matthew Mellor, Joseph Harwood, both
of Manchester were at our Quay Meeting ye 17th Instant,
They stayed here several weeks & visited several families
together with Eliztt Tomey who had been here since 10th 3
224 They went hence 1st2 gth towards Limerick, but
Eliztt Tomey stay’d & went with friends of Corke to the
Pro: Meeting at Clonmell which was held ye 28t & 2gth of
ye 1st 2. Joseph had been a soldier & was convinced,
upon which he laid down his arms & therefore was sen-
tenced to be shot it being in the time of the Rebellion,
but being faithfull the Lord deliver’d him, He was a man
remarkably Innocent & Sweet in his Conversation.

I753.
7th 2 24. Sarah Splatt, Mary Sparks, Exeter the
latter since married to Joshua Ridgeway of Ballicarrol
Queen’s County.
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gott, May Drummond.

8t 2 rgth,  William Rickett, Samuel Stott, came here
this day, & went to Bandon the day following, and return’d
back to Corke. Samuel was wholly silent in Corke &
Bandon and they made but a short stay.

1gtt, John Chrysty of Ulster Pro: James Tomey of
Limerick, Samuel Watson of Kilconner, Joseph Tomey
of Dublin, James Pim of near Mt Rath, These five friends
with Abr™ Fuller being appointed by the half years Meeting
to perform a National Visit, were at our Meeting this day
being first day of the week, together with the two last
mention’d friends, They went hence towards the County
of Tipperary & so to the Quarterly Meeting at Waterford,
but Wm & Sam! being pressed to hasten forward did not
stay the Quarterly Meeting.

11th & 24tb, Edmond Peckover from Norfolk came to
our Quarterly Meeting, went to Kinsale & Bandon & was
at our first day Meetings 12th & 24, & next day went
towards Limerick.

1754

24 2 gtb,  Eliztt Fennell with her husband came to our,
Quarterly Meeting, had a Meeting with the Women
stay’d till first day following and her service was very
acceptable to friends.

17tb, Ann Gunner, Mary Artis, Suffolk were at
our first day Meetings. Stay’d till 34 2 8t & then took
shipping for Bristol.

3d 2 #th,.  Mary Sparks aforesaid came about this
time having left her old companion, Sarah Splatt behind
her at Kilcommon, who followed her in a little time
and were both at our Pro: Meeting & took shipping for
Minehead 4tb 3 1st.

4t 8 26th,  Gherret Hassen from Dublin had several
Meetings with us & went to Bandon, was sick in the Gout
at Abr= Fuller’s for some time & 5tk & 2gth went towards
Limerick.

stb 2 ~th  Rachel Wilson of Kendal in Westmoreland
accompany’d by Eliztt Rebanks a young woman not
publick, stay’d first day Meetings, second day went to
Bandon, third day to Kinsale at each of which had a
Meeting to good satisfaction, return’d same day & had a
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Meeting fourth day at Corke to good satisfaction, & next
day went to the Pro: Meeting at Waterford, she was an
able & skilfull Minister & deeply read in ye Mysteries
of ye Kingdom.

Abraham Fuller a resident of this City had such an
extraordinary concern 5tk 5 4tb being sixth day of the week
that it was thought worth committing to writing & was
to the following Purpose viz—That the time was hastening
and that some who were present would live to see it that
the foundations of Men would be tryed in a very near
manner, that it would be a sifting & a winnowing time,
that we shall be fewer in number & that none would be
able to stand but such as were walking humbly before God,
but the Proud and the exalted would not be able to
stand the fiery tryal, & that such as are not dwelling in
humility before God will be scattered as sheep without a
Shepherd, That when that winnowing time should come
such as were enabled to stand should be of one heart and
one mind and should keep near to the Lord and one unto
another, That after this day of sore calamity shall be over
the Lord will add to the number of his Church & that
many shall flock unto Zion as Doves unto the Windows,
that he will say to the North give up & to the South
keep not back bring my sons from far & my Daughters
from ye ends of ye Earth.

7th 2 20th, Richard Reynolds from Bristol came here
this day stay’d first day Meetings, went to Bandon next
day return’d same day & took shipping for Bristol ye
26th Inst.

gt 2 19, Sarah Worrall, Eliztt Ashbridge, America
came here from Limerick, Sarah was an Ancient Friend
& continued sickly at William Abbotts in this City untill
24 2 28t 1755 & then died there & was interred in friends
burying ground at Corke. Elizt» went hence with some
friends of Corke ye 25t Inst to the Six Weeks Meeting at
Cashell, return’d ye 30t went to Bandon 10tk 7 2d return’d
next day had a Meeting wtt the young people the 7t &
remained here being sickly untill 12tk z 11tR, then went
to Waterford where she was also sick, & thence to Robt
Lecky’s at Kilnock in ye Co: Carlow & there died 5t = 17th

I755-
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I755-

Eliztt Fennell with her Husband Joshua Fennell
came to our Pro: Meeting the #t Instant, In ye first day
morning meeting she was concernd in a prophetick
manner to speak of a trying time approaching, & ye next
day was very sweetly open’d in encouragement to the
youth, and said it was the Lords determination that the
Truth shall prosper & Possess the Gates of it’s Enemies.

6t 2 13th,  John Bradford Lancashire, George Mason
Yorkshire, Robert Holmes Norfolk, Landed here from
England, John & George went to Bandon ye 18tk retd ye
1g9tt & went to Youghall ye 234

14. John Storer Nottingham came here irom
Youghall, stayed our first day Meetings,went to Bandon
the 16t return’d same day, & ye 17th went to ye Co:
Tipperary & with him Robt Holmes aforesaid.

21. Samuel Spevold Hartfordshire came here from
Limerick, stay’d our first & third day Meetings, went to
Bandon the 24th return’d the 25% & the 3ot went to
Youghall.

8th 3 14th, JIsabella Middleton Dublin came here from
Youghall went the 15t to Bandon return’d the 16t & the
18tk went towards Limerick.

16th, Jane Fayle near Edenderry, Sarah Williams
Co. Wexford, came here from Youghall stay’d our first
day Meetings went to Bandon the 18t return’d the xgth
& ye 20t went towards Limerick.

12th 2 14, James Keyes Waterford, came to our
Pro : Meeting & had good service amongst us.

1756.
3d & 8, Susanna Hatton Waterford, came to our
Quarterly Meeting, & her service was very acceptable to

friends. |
7th 2 1oth, Elizabeth Fennell came to our Pro:

Meeting & had a Meeting the 14t with the young Women,
stay’d till the 24t and then went to Youghall returnd ye
2qgth stay’d till gt & 8, & then went homewards having
had several meetings to the Comfort & Satisfaction of
the well minded.

8th & #th,  Robert Proud, John Stephenson, York-
shire, came here from Youghall stay’d first day Meetings,
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second day went to Bandon return’d same day, & next
day had a Meeting at Corke & fourth day went towards
Limerick.

gt 7 25th, Abraham Farrington Burlington County
in Pensylvania accompany’d by Sam! Emblem a young
man not publick but came forth in publick testimony in
this Nation. They stay’d first day Meetings & was at our
Mens & Womens Meetings next day wherein Abr= was
livingly & divinely opened in Counsel & advice, stay’d
third day Meeting, 4tt day went to Bandon, 5tt day to
Kinsale, return’d & was at our sixth day Meeting wherein
he said the Lord was about to call some to an acct (tho it
may not be a final acct) for the many blessings they enjoyed,
& would extend a day of fresh visitation to them if they
would be faithfull. Also that he thought the time was not
far off when the Lord would say to the North give up
& to the South keep not back, &c recommending us to
waiting on the Lord with a single eye, for that the Sword
of the Lord was drawn which would not be sheathed untill
the Lord had made Inquisition for blood. They went
hence next day to the Pro: Meeting at Youghall.

I1th 5 1gth, James Clothier Somerset, Susanna Hatton
Waterford, James Keyes Waterford, were at our
Quarterly Meeting and had a meeting with the young
Women at the rising of third day morning Meeting.

. 1757-

4ttt 3 16th, Susanna Hatton Waterford came to our
Quarterly Meeting & had a Meeting with the young
Women at the rising of third day Morning Meeting.

6th & 4th.  James Tomey Limerick, James Keyes
Waterford, Elizth Fennell, Kilcommon came to our Province
Meeting the two former went hence the #t, but Eliztk
stay’d till the 18th & went hence to Youghall.

2I. Jane Crossfield formerly Rowlandson who
visited this Nation in 1743 with Alce Alderson came now
with Lucy Bradley from Bristol, They went to Bandon the
224 return’d ye 234 were at our sixth first & third days
Meetings & went hence to Youghall the 28t:, They were
able & powerfull Ministers of the Gospel.

7tb & 12th, Samuel Neal Clonivoe accompany’d by
Samuel Williams of Dublin a Young Man not Publick
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They went next day to Bandonreturn’d & wereat our sixth
first & third days Meetings & went hence the 21t to Kil-
common.

gme 15. William Bragg from Bristol was at our first
& third days Meetings & went towards Youghall the 2oth
but went not to Bandon.

James Keyes, Eliztt Fennell, to Prov. Quarterly
Meeting & stayd to assist in pforming a Visit to the
Families of ffrés in this City weh was very Acceptable.

12mo 28, John Alderson (from Westmorland) son to
the before mentioned Alice Alderson, came here from
Youghall & went the day following to Bandon & on the
goth returnd & was at our 6tk days Meeting at which he was
wholly silent but on the first day following he had good
service speaking home to divers states & particularly such
as have Deistical Notions he went hence the 4t: of the 1st
Month towards the Quarterly Meeting of Limerick.”

1761.

7mo. James Daniel of Salem County in West Jersey
in America Landed at Cove & was at our sixth days

Meeting on the 10tk at which he was wholly silent.

8mo 8th,  David Saul, David Bell, from the North of
England.

11me 26. Anne White from Coventry, Ruth Follis
from Leicestershire, they visited Youghal & Bandon &
returnd to our Quarterly Meeting ye 6tt & 7th of 12mo,

1762.

3me 8. Ruth Follis came again & was at our Meeting
this day.

4= 1I. Sam! Spavold of Hitching Hartfordshire,
Dan! Rose of Colebrook Dale S[h]ropshire were at our
pro : Meeting, Sam! went the 19t towards Limerick but
Dan! was confined several weeks at Ab. Fullers being Ill
of a Fever.

7me 15t Joseph Oxly of Norwich, Nephew to
Edmund Peckover was at our 6% & first days Meetings
went to Bandon stayd our 39 days Meeting the 2ot &

¢ There 1s another change of handwriting from this entry.
7 After this entry there are seven blank pages in the MS.
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went towards Limerick the 21, he was a Sound Minister
a, Worthy Friend and a most agreeable Companion.

8me 16, Ann Summerland from Colebrook Dale
Thos Greer from the North of Ireland both at our
Quarterly Meeting.

1763.8
1mo 12th,  Anne White of Coventry before mention’d.

1765.

bmo s5th,  Martha Williams of Pontypoole came here
from Youghall & next day went to Bandon & returnd
next day to our week day Meeting at weh she was wholly
silent on the seventh day following she went to Kinsale
accompanyd by Abrm Fuller & about 12 other friends
from Corke & had a Meeting there on the first day of ye
week, she returnd ye next day & stayd our week day
Meetings & first day Meetings & on second day had a
Meeting wtt the Women Friends we was to good satis-
faction & on third day being the 18tk of the month set out
towards Limerick & on the 20tk had a Meeting at Ross, on
the 21st was at their 6tt days Meeting in Limerick at the
Marriage of Wille Fennell Joshua of Killcommon &
Mary Lucas daughter of Andrew Lucas of Limerick wth
which marriage she seemed to have good Unity & said she
believed that if they kept their places & were concerned
for the Honour of God and to live in his fear their latter
end will be greater than their-beginning.
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37.—Vol. II. p. 324.—For the names and other particulars relating
to the Priest convinced in Poland, and his family, see pp. 149-152 of this
volume of THE JOURNAL.

8 After a blank page this line appears at the head of another page
without further entries. Then follow four blank pages.

Many of above Friends are mentioned in Occurences for the Service
of Truth, see THE JOURNAL, ii.



